From: aeboken

To: Chan, Connie (BOS); Hsieh, Frances (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael (BOS); MandelmanStaff (BOS); Melgar. Myrna
(BOS); MelgarStaff (BOS); Jalipa, Brent (BOS); Sevigny. Keith (CON); Trivedi. Vishal (CON); Bell, Tita (BOS); Deb
Brown; Charles Head; Van Degna. Anna (CON)

Subject: Urging CONTINUANCE of Budget and Finance Committee February 7, 2024 Agenda Item #3 [Issuance of
Revenue Bonds - St Ignatius College Preparatory - Renovations and Improvements - Not to Exceed
$150,000,000] File #240062

Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 4:38:35 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

TO: Budget and Finance Committee members

cc: Office of Public Finance
Clerk of the Budget and Finance Committee

FR: Eileen Boken,
State and Federal Legislative Liaison

Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods*

* For identification purposes only.

RE: Budget and Finance Committee February 7, 2024 Agenda Item #3 [Issuance of Revenue
Bonds - St Ignatius College Preparatory - Renovations and Improvements - Not to Exceed

$150,000,000] File #240062

Position: Urging continuance

Although the Office of Public Finance has fulfilled all of its legal requirements, the TEFRA
process is largely opaque to members of the public.

I'm requesting a continuance in order to allow for the community to review supporting
documents and submit comments to the Budget and Finance Committee.

HHH

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone



